

## Black Hills Lacrosse Association Board Meeting

August 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017, 7:30 PM

Board Members Present: Brett Oleson, Brad Barclay, Chad Vickers, Scott Owens

Board Members Absent: Morgan Duininck, Eric Lind, Darcey Segatti-West

Guests: present: Corey Whalen

1. Fundraising Options
  - a. Adults vs Kids game
  - b. 50/50 raffle during all games
  - c. We will do the ball drop again during the tournament
  - d. Car wash
  - e. Running concessions at the Black Hills Youth Football Association (Saturday, August 26<sup>th</sup>)
    - i. Vickers will put out email and Facebook post
      1. 9:00 am to 3:45 pm
      2. Setup at 8:00 am
      3. POC - Lee Kruse (605-360-8804) or Emily Wheaton
  - f. Move the poker tournament to March.
    - i. Vickers will put out email and Facebook post cancelling current date
  - g. Chili feed – November 14<sup>th</sup> at the Moose Lodge
  
2. Fall Lacrosse (Indoor at Box Elder Facility)
  - a. 1 night per week
  - b. All ages split into 1- hour blocks
  - c. Registration fees
  - d. Possibly October 15<sup>th</sup> through February 15<sup>th</sup>
  - e. No equipment. Speed lacrosse
  - f. Co-ed
  - g. Insurance?
  
3. Equipment Building
  - a. Paint and repair
  - b. Move all equipment tubs out of trailer
  - c. Future equipment rental out of trailer
  - d. Funds for:
    - i. Shelving (build or buy)
    - ii. Light Bulbs
    - iii. Paint/Primer

- iv. Hooks?
- v. Landscaping
- vi. Exterminator
- vii. Lock
- viii. Insurance
- e. Date for initial meeting at building to clean up and evaluate further remodeling is September 9<sup>th</sup>.

- 4. Donation Letter Review
- 5. Coach Search
- 6. Look to see about BCC from [info@blackhillslacrosse.com](mailto:info@blackhillslacrosse.com)
- 7. No feedback regarding registrar and concessions coordinator.
- 8. Email Suds regarding a list of duties of the registrar.
- 9. Next board meeting will be September 13<sup>th</sup> at 7:30.